
Re: CBC - inventory

From: Shaun Poulter <shaun.poulter@cbc.ca>

To: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

"Fox, Christiane" <christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Namiesniowski, Tina
(PHAC/ASPC)" <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>, "Dagenais, Eric (IC)"
<eric.dagenais@canada.ca>, "Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC)"
<jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>, Michael Vandergrift

Cc: <michael.vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, bill.matthews@pwgsc-
tpsgc.gc.ca, "Reza, Arianne (Ext.)" <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>,
"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa (Ext.)"
<lisa.setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Baird, Louise" <louise.baird@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>, Claude.galipeau@cbc.ca

Date: Fri, 03 Apr 2020 03:25:56 +0000

Attachment
Q ■ Unnamed Attachment (68 bytes)

Thanks Stephen,
Let us know who we should connect with tomorrow.
S

On Thu., Apr. 2, 2020, 22:36 Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC), <stephen.lucas@canada.ca> wrote:
Yes is my view. We accept all donations.

Stephen Lucas, PhD
Deputy Minister
Health Canada

On Apr 2, 2020, at 10:18 PM, Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Good evening colleagues,

Shaun Poulter copied on this email reached out in terms of PPE that the CBC had in their
possession. Given the needs for health care professionals, they reached out to help.

See below the details of the CBC’s stockpile.

Could we use some of this? I suspect so and wanted to make sure to put you in touch.

Thank you very much Shaun and Claude!!!!

Chris

From: Shaun Poulter <shaun.poulter@cbc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: CLAUDE GALIPEAU <claude.galipeau@cbc.ca>
Subject: inventory
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Hi Christiane,

We've completed an inventory of what personal protection equipment we currently have in our
facilities. These have been purchased to protect the health of our journalists in situations in the field

• N95 Masks - 61,425

• Gloves - 386 Boxes of 100 each

• Goggles - 95

Many of the masks were purchased during the 2009 H1N1 Crisis so will have expired but I understand
they could still be useful. (They have been pristinely stored).

The majority of the masks (close to 60,000) are in Montreal but we are pulling together a more detailed
list of locations for you.

Let us know how you would like to proceed and if you need other specific information.

S

Shaun Poulter
Executive Director, Strategy, Public Affairs, and Government Relations

Directeur general, Strategic, Affaires publiques et relations gouvemementales

CBC/Radio-Canada
Tel: (613)288-6233
Cell: (613) 791-8054
shaun.poulter@cbc .ca

HC-SC X


